

Audrey Jung, LPC FAPA

Psychotherapist

90 S Kyrene Road ♦ Suite 4 ♦ Chandler, AZ 85226 ♦ (602) 697-7584 ♦ counselor@AudreyJung.com

Career Summary

Audrey Jung has experience working in various behavioral health settings, including hospitals, locked residential treatment centers, non-profit and private outpatient clinics, elementary, middle and high schools. She has appeared as a guest speaker in academic and community forums, and has advocated for the mental health and communication needs of special populations.

Education Summary

- ✓ **Gallaudet University**, Washington, DC
M.A., Counseling. May, 1995
- ✓ **University of Maryland**, College Park, MD
B.A., Psychology, December, 1992

Specialty Areas and Modalities

- ♦ Individual Therapy
- ♦ Couples Counseling
- ♦ Group Therapy
- ♦ Employee Assistance
- ♦ Mood Disorders
- ♦ Deaf/HH Populations
- ♦ GLBT Populations
- ♦ Adults/Adolescents
- ♦ Bereavement
- ♦ Tobacco Cessation
- ♦ Executive Coaching
- ♦ Lifetime Transitions

Licensure and Certification

Title	Governing Entity
Licensed Professional Counselor	Arizona Board of Behavioral Health Examiners
Nationally Certified Counselor	National Board of Certified Counselors
Fellow	American Psychotherapy Association
Primary Certificate, REBT	Albert Ellis Institute
Distance Credentialed Counselor Certificate	ReadyMinds Institute

Professional Affiliations

- ✓ American Psychological Association
- ✓ American Counseling Association
- ✓ American Psychotherapy Association
- ✓ International Society for Mental Health Online
- ✓ National Board for Certified Counselors
- ✓ Online Therapy Institute
- ✓ Ahwatukee Foothills Behavioral Health Network
- ✓ Ask The Internet Therapist dot com

Audrey Jung, LPC FAPA

Professional Experience

I. Jung Psych Services, LLC (03/2011 to present)

Owner, Private Practitioner

Providing clinical assessment and treatment services, in individual, couple and group settings to a adolescents and adults, while maintaining a professional private practice built across multiple funder and referral sources. Providing professional consultation and executive coaching support to local interest groups and educational settings.

90 S. Kyrene Road, Suite 4, Chandler, AZ 85226. (602) 697-7584.

II. Jung Investment Group, LLC (01/2011 to present)

Owner

Operation and management of a 6 office, executive style professional suite. Supervising reception and billing staff, providing project management and coordination of contractors. Offering executive coaching and clinical case consultation to tenant practitioners.

90 S. Kyrene Road, Suite 4, Chandler, AZ 85226 (480) 775-6423.

III. Audrey B. Jung, LPC DAPA (03/2001 to 03/2011)

Solo Practitioner

Operated a private practice offering clinical assessment, treatment and referral services to individuals, couples and groups across all age populations. Provided case management support to judicial entities as well as third-party funder sources. Managed billing and reception support services and maintained accounting records in a shared office environment.

11011 S. 48th Street, Suite 101, Phoenix, AZ 85226 (602) 697-7584.

Previous practice locations: Gilbert and Tempe Arizona

IV. International Society for Mental Health Online (01/2006 to 12/2011)

President, Member-at-Large

Executive management of an international non-profit professional organization. Facilitated discussions and projects related to the ethical development, marketing and legal advocacy of mental health services utilizing encrypted distance communication modalities. Maintained legal and financial documentation required to manage a 501 (c) 3 organization. Performed public relations duties as necessary for the promotion of the society and its mission. Provided undergraduate and graduate school level presentations about online mental health topics, utilizing smart classroom and face-to-face modalities.

www.ismbo.org

V. Southeast Valley Tobacco Use Prevention Project (10/1998-03/2001)

Tobacco Use Prevention Counselor

Provided school and community based education and cessation counseling to adolescents and adults through classroom lectures, individual counseling, small group counseling, peer leadership training, and work-place support programs. Promoted tobacco-free environments through community agency consultation and publicity events. Maintained necessary documentation to maintain special project funding through the use of tobacco tax dollars in the state of Arizona.

Banner Corporate Human Resources, 1441 N 12th Street, Phoenix, AZ 85006 (602) 747-4000.

Audrey Jung, LPC FAPA

Professional Experience, cont'd.

VI. Banner Desert Behavioral Health (04/1998-04/1999)

Crisis Assessment/Intake Therapist

Assessed, evaluated, diagnosed and referred patients who present within the Emergency Department and Behavioral Health Center to ensure the most appropriate and least restrictive level of care in accordance with all state and federal regulations. Provided on-call crisis counseling and support to patients and family members who were experiencing serious psychological and psychoactive substance abuse disorders. Provided group therapy services within a day treatment setting to residential and non-residential patients with SMI diagnoses.

Banner Corporate Human Resources, 1441 N 12th Street, Phoenix, AZ 85006 (602) 747-4000.

VII. Family Service Agency (01/1998-10/1998)

Outpatient Counselor

Provided clinical assessment and treatment, on an individual and group basis, to children and adults. Worked with seriously mentally ill, emotionally and physically disabled, EAP and substance dependent, couples, court-mandated and self-referred populations. Court approved to provide Parent Information Program training to divorcing couples with minor children.

1530 E Flower Street, Phoenix, AZ 85014 (602) 264-9891

VIII. Devereaux Arizona: Richard L Raskin Treatment Network (09/1995-04/1998)

Lead Clinician, Child & Family Counselor

Counseled within a level one residential treatment setting, providing mental health services to children with serious emotional disabilities and mental illnesses, on an individual, group, family and milieu therapy level. Consulted with multidisciplinary treatment team to establish a working individualized treatment plan and an individual educational plan for each client. Provided clinical supervision to behavioral health technicians. Provided staff development seminars on a variety of therapeutic topics. Performed case management with representatives from various state agencies (ComCare, NARBHA, CPSA, DES/CPS, DES/DDD, Juvenile Court). Supervised Admissions, Medical Records, Clinical Secretary and Residential Clinical Assistant positions, and participated in internal professional credentialing committee. Assisted Treatment Program Manager in developing a therapeutic group home programming schedule, routing and investigating unusual incident reports, and ensuring compliance with state and national licensing agencies (DHS, DES, AHCCCS, JCAHO). Performed utilization reviews of medical records for internal committees and external insurance agencies.

6436 E Sweetwater Avenue, Scottsdale, AZ 85254. (602) 705-4853.

Audrey Jung, LPC FAPA

Presentations

- ✓ Jung, A., Grohol, J., Hanks, J., and White, S. (2012, March 10) *Online Therapy...Naked?* Panel presentation with the Future of Health track sponsored by Aetna during the South By Southwest Conference, Austin, TX.
- ✓ Elliot, A. and Rickette, N. (Producers). 2012, February 13. *Nail Talk Radio: Clients crying over your manicure?* Blog Talk Radio: www.blogtalkradio.com

Publications

- ✓ Jung, A (2011) Review of Therapy Online: A Practical Guide. Anthony, K. and Nagel D. 2010. Sage Publications, Ltd, London. January 2011, British Journal of Guidance and Counseling.
- ✓ Jung, A.B. (2010) A day in the life of an online therapist, September 1, 2010, TILT Magazine: Therapeutic Interventions in the Light of Technology, www.onlinetherapymagazine.com, 1, 37-39.
- ✓ Jung, A.B. (2010) Forward. In K. Anthony, D. Merz Nagel & S. Goss (Eds.), *The use of technology in mental health: Applications, ethics and practice* (pp.xv-xvi). Springfield: Charles C. Thomas Publisher, Ltd.
- ✓ Anthony, K.; Jung, A.; Rosenauer, D.; Nagel, D.M.; and Goss, S. (2010). Interview with Audrey Jung, President of the International Society for Mental Health Online (ISMHO), presented at the Online Counselling and Therapy in Action Conference, April 25, 2009. *British Journal of Guidance & Counselling*, 38: 4, 483-494.
- ✓ Kalogeras, K.T.; Glowa, J.R.; Smith, M.A.; Bowen, H.; **Pessin, A.B.**; Dedhia, P.M.; Lee, S.H.; Chrousos, G.P.; and Gold, P.W.: Hypothalamic-pituitary-adrenal axis responses to benzodiazepine withdrawal: Potential role of CRH in the withdrawal syndrome. First International Congress on Hormones Brain and Neuropsychopharmacology, Rhodes, Greece, September, 1993. *Neuropsychopharmacol* 9(2S): 134S-135S, 1993.